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BID C1815A DOOR HARDWARE REPLACEMENT

BUILDINGS CC, GG, HH, II, JJ, MM, A, T, AND LAC CDC PROJECT

AT THE

LIBERAL ARTS & PACIFIC COAST CAMPUSES

ADDENDUM NO. 1

May 10, 2018

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original bid documents.

Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on Section 1. 2 of the Bid Proposal. Failure to do so may
result in the bid being deemed non- responsive.

Note:  It is the responsibility of all bidders to notify all subcontractors from whom they request bids and
from whom they accept bids of all changes contained in this addendum.

ADDENDUM NO. 1 CONTENTS

I.   ANSWERS TO PREBID INQUIRIES

I.   ANSWERS TO PRE BID INQUIRIES

1.   Q: For Hardware set 37( 1). What does the 1 in parenthesis mean?
A:  The ( I) is an internal demarcation for LBCC use only.  Contractor should include this
Hardware Group 37 in their bid.

2.   Q: Is MM118- 1 the same as MM118 on floor plan?
A: Yes.

3.   Q: Is MM124A- 2 the same as MM124- 2 on floor plan?
A: Yes.

4.   Q: Is MM124A- 3 the same as MM124- 3 on floor plan?
A: Yes.

5.   Q: MM120- 3 is not on floor plan?
A: Contractor should include Door MM120- 3 with hardware schedule 04 as listed on the Door

Index in their bid. These pair of doors are located on the dividing wall of Room MM124.

6.   Q: There are two MM110-2 doors listed on the door index?
A: The first door on the list that is marked MM110- 2 ( RHR) should have been listed as MM110- 1

with Hardware Group 38, as this is an exterior door with an Omni lock.
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7.   Q: Is MM128 on floor plan MM128B- 1?
A: Disregard all reference for Door MM128, MM 128A- 1, and MM 128B- 1 as these doors are

not part of this project.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1***
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